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DECLARATION 

 
2016-12-12 
 
To: 
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
We, Autel Intelligent Tech. Corp., Ltd., declare that we have a product named as MaxiSys MS906BT 
(FCC ID: WQ8MAXISYSMS906BT, model: MS906BT) which is the same as the product with  
FCC ID: WQ8MAXISYSMS906TS granted on 2016/08/31 except the difference between them as 
below: 
1.The tire pressure function (TPMS ) on product with FCC ID: WQ8MAXISYSMS906BT was 
removed. The TPMS wireless is 125 kHz transmitter 
 
We confirm that all information above is true, and we’ll be responsible for all the consequences. 
Please contact me if you have any question. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Signature: 
 

Frank Li  

 
President 


